Hilltown Township Supervisors Meeting

Minutes-September 23, 1974

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Paul
Frankenfield. The treasurer; s report was read and approved by
Dale Hartshorne and seconded by Feryl Spanninger. The bills presented were approved for payment by Feryl Spanninger and seconded by Dale Hartshorne.

Ordinance No. 74-3 regulating and restricting the speed

Ordinance No. 74-3 regulating and restricting the speed of motor vehicles on legislative route 09117 spur "E", also known as Callowhill Street, between the Hilltown Township line and legislative route 154, also known as South Perkasie Road was presented for adoption by Mr. Wilson. Dale Hartshorne moved to adopt same, seconded by Feryl Spanninger.

Sub division plans for Edith Yoder and Stanley Wimmer were signed by the supervisors.

Mrs. Gutekunst read a letter from James Leister of Richard Cowan & Associates re: Reliance Road bids. They recommended the bid be awarded to Morello Excavating Co. of Bridgeport who were low bidders. Mrs. Gutekunst was instructed to have Mr. Leister prepare the contract and notify Morello Excavating Co. of their acceptance as low bidders for the project.

The police report for the month of August, 1974 was read by the secretary. Mention was made of the fact that there were more criminal arrests in that month.

A letter to Mr. Wm. Kee of Richard Cowan & Associates from Mr. Wilson re: Hilltown-Silverdale Sewer Agreement was read. Mr. Kee will be traveling to Harrisburg to try and get funding for Silverdale the same time as Hilltown. Mr. Wilson will be waiting for a report on that meeting.

A letter to Mr. Rick Stipa of the Hamilton-Reliance Savings Association of Norristown, Pa. from Richard S. Cowan & Associates re: Green Meadows Development was read. The Assoc. had requested information on this development.

A letter from Richard S. Cowan & Associates to the Hilltown Planning Commission re: Hilltown Industrial Park was read. A decision still has to be reached on how the township wants to treat the extent and progress of improvements along School House Road. A discussion was held on this matter.

Mr. Wilson presented a copy of a letter he had received from J. Lawrence Grim to Christian Beechwood, Regional Sanitary Engineer, DER, in Norristown re: Silverdale Borough-Hilltown Township Regional Sewed interceptor to Pennridge Waste Water Treatment Plant, Bucks County, Pa. Mrs. Gutekunst made copies of this letter for each supervisor to read.

A memorandum from the Bucks County Planning Commission re: implementation of Act 194 was read by Mrs. Gutekunst. Effective October 15, 1974 all reviews of sub-division plans will have to be accompanied by a fee. Schedule of fees was included with memo. Mrs. Gutekunst made a copy of this memo for Mr. Wilson so he can peruse and draw up a resolution.

A letter from Mr. Wilson to Mr. Heidrich re: signs in residne tial district was read by Mrs. Gutekunst.

A notice from the Xerox Corporation was read noting increases in their costs and by taking out an annual agremment before October 1, 1974, we can still avail ourselves of the lower rates. Mrs. Gutekunst was instructed to do this.

Mrs. Gutekunst reported that the Thomson Insurance Agnecy had been in to the office to obtain information on our insurance coverage and would like to present a quote at our next supervisor; meeting.

Mr. amd Mrs. Phillip Begley were present at the meeting and told the board that they were planning to add a greenhouse for the growing of tropical plants to their home. They felt it would not be necessary to have a zoning variance on this but the ruling of the board was to have a zoning variance hearing.

Mrs. Glenn and Mrs. Dickson of Hilltown Pike were

were present at the meeting and reported excessive speeding on Hilltown Pike between Route 152 and Diamond Street. Would like to see the speed limit reduced on this road. Chief Boose will be informed of the situation and will keep check on this matter,

Mr. Burkhalder and Mr. Meyers of State Street, Blooming Glen were present at the meeting and presented a drawing to the supervisors of a proposed division of their two adjoining properties. They were advised by the supervisors that no sub-division plan would be needed but to have new drawings of the properties made and apply for new deeds. The supervisors requested a copy of the new division of property for our records.

Dale Hartshorhe moved we adjourn the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Dorothy Gutekunst

Secretary-Treasurer